

ÖZTÜRK CONTAINER

CONTENTS

_'

1

ABOUT US	2
REFERENCES	4
ISO CONTAINER	8
STANDARD ISO CONTAINER	
STORAGE CONTAINER	
COLD ROOM/FREEZER CONTAINER	
EMERGENCY CONTAINER	_
DEMOUNTABLE CONTAINER	24
OFFICE-ACCOMMODATION CONTAINER	
CAMP PROJECTS	
CABIN CONTAINER	34
GSM SHELTER	
SECURITY CABIN	
	44
BULLET PROOF CONTAINER	50
WC-SHOWER CONTAINER ISO WC-SHOWER	50
FLATPACK WC-SHOWER	
PREFABRICATED BUILDING	58
STEEL CONSTRUCTION	58 64
CUSTOM DESIGN	68
KITCHEN CONTAINER	00
WATER TREATMENT CONTAINER	
OIL WASTE CONTAINER	
CHEMICAL WASTE CONTAINER	
MINI FACTORY CONTAINER	
WORKSHOP CONTAINER	
SOLAR POWERED CONTAINER	
ISO ACCOMMODATION CONTAINER	
RADIOACTIVE CONTAINER	
OFFSHORE CONTAINER	
FOLDABLE CONTAINER	
TRAILER MOUNTED CONTAINER	
GENERATOR CABIN CONTAINER	
MOBILE EXPANDABLE CONTAINER	

ABOUT US

Ozturk Container Industry & Trade Ltd Co. is one of the most experienced and well developed manufacturer in the production of Flatpack accommodation containers, Office Containers, Prefabricated buildings, ISO Shipping containers, Steel Construction buildings, Army containers, Oilfield containers ,Special Shelters,Generator containers,Water treatment Containers and GSM Security containers in Turkey since 1984..

Our total manufacturing area is 40.500 m2 in Istanbul... Ozturk container has the capacity to produce 500 units per month with over 200 people working in the company.

We have been having a part in the initation of lots of important projects such as mass housing, energy projects such as dam, oil and natural gas projects, sky scrapers, infrastructure, highways, social facilities in Turnkey and more than 30 countries for more than 20 years.

Ozturk container fulfills the demands of its customers more economically, with more quality and faster with the products which are equipped with the advantages of new technology and designs.

With our productions we create accommodation camps, contstruction sites, prestige buildings and Office areas for these projects.

Ozturk container insists on reaching targets and dead-lines on time, carefully planning through all the stages of the project from production to on-site installation and providing full customer-support to ensure a comprehensive performance and impeccable production standards. We plan with our clients as partners for the optimum solution, thus ensuring that all the necessary phases up to project completion are faultless.





ÖZTÜRK CONTAINER



Products and Services

Turnkey Camp Projects: (Offices, Dormitories, Dining Halls and Kitchens, WC-Shower Units, Laundries)

- Worker Residential Cities,
- Worker / Labor Camps,
- Military Camps,
- Refugee Camps,
- Emergency Accommodation Camps

Turnkey Industrial Facilities:

- Industry Buildings
- Factory Buildings,
- Aircraft Hangars,
- Gymnasiums,
- Workshops,
- Warehouses,
- Cold Rooms,
- Garages

Turnkey Social Facilities:

- Housing and Residence Units,
- Hotels,
- Holiday Villages,
- Schools,
- Student Dormitory Buildings,
- Nurseries,
- Hospitals,
- Clinics,
- Office and Management Buildings,
- Police Stations,
- Police Schools,
- Schools,
- Prisons,
- Sporting Halls
- GSM Shelters





ÖZTÜRK CONTAINER











Ξ,





ISO CONTAINER

A manufacturer who can provide the whole series of container products with independent intellectual property, the products have entered into Europe, Middle East, South America and Africa's global logistic systems.

Öztürk has capabilities to manufacture and deliver in other required special dimensions and specifications as well.

All our Container Systems are especially preferred Worldwide by Military Agencies, Defence organizations, State & Local Governments, Construction, Mining, Oil & Gas companies.

Öztürk Container has high quality new ISO Container productions in Istanbul. The Containers can be used as shipping containers, mobile storage units, refrigerated containers, portable storage containers, and have many other applications. We have various types of ISO containers, shelters and related equipment we have, such as mobile storage units, quadcons, tricons, bicons, connex boxes, milvans, flat racks as well as insulated, open top and refrigerated containers.

Ozturk container can also modify and customize ISO containers for specialized applications. With the latest in CAD development tools, we can design and modify your ISO container project at a fraction of the cost of conventional construction.

Containers comply with ISO container standards and are available in configurations to take almost any kind of cargo and mode of transportation. In terms of cargo type, we offer Dry Cargo (General Purpose) Containers, Specific Cargo Containers and Specific Purpose Containers. We also offer a large variety of custom container modifications.

ÖZTÜRK



D)

1

1

STANDARD ISO CONTAINER

Öztürk container is a Professional manufacturer which can provide the whole series of container products with independent intellectual property, the products have entered into Europe, Middle east, South America and Africa's global logistic systems.

Öztürk container has high quality new ISO Container productions in Istanbul.

The Containers can be used as shipping containers, mobile storage units, refrigerated containers, portable storage containers, and have many other applications. We have various types of ISO containers, shelters and related equipment we have, such as mobile storage units, quadcons, tricons, bicons, connex boxes, milvans, flat racks as well as insulated, open top and refrigerated containers.

Öztürk container can also modify and customize ISO containers for specialized applications. With the latest in CAD development tools, we can design and modify your ISO container project at a fraction of the cost of conventional construction.

Our ISO Freight Containers are available in configurations to take almost any kind of cargo and mode of transportation. In terms of cargo type, we offer Dry Cargo (General Purpose) Containers, Specific Cargo Containers and Specific Purpose Containers.

We also offer a large variety of custom container modifications. We aim to provide our customers with more than they need in order to ease any loading anxiety. The versatility of our connex containers and milvans allow us to serve all areas of the job market; schools, construction sites, farming and all areas in between. We offer standard ISO container lengths 20' ft and 40' ft,40'hc & etc

Special containers can be equipped with:

- Generators
- Compressors
- Control posts and

- Batteries
- Tanks and water works appliances, • Heating boilers

- Pumps
- Water treatment
 Swichrooms
- Cutting, welding and other machines

PETL





_'

-,





STORAGE CONTAINER

Ozturk manufactures high quality storage containers for many projects.

Our containers has become the standard for portable job site storage and commercial storage solutions.

Our storage containers fit in a single parking space and can be transported and delivered on a much smaller and maneuverable vehicle than the larger containers.

Our containers can be converted and can be equipped with shelving system, air conditioners, vent systems & etc.

Ozturk manufactures storage containers in any required sizes.







_'

۰,





Ξı

COLD ROOM/FREEZER CONTAINER

Ozturk can produce cold room and reefer containers in any required sizes.

Industrial cooling system and cold storage rooms have a important place in its sector in functioning so that the stored products are preserved for the longest duration without effecting the natural form of the product.

Animal products, agricultural products, fresh fruits and vegetables, water products, bakery products which have early deterioration risk must be kept in very cold environments from the initial production to the final storage and consume.

To develop, adjust to new technology, and supply the investor correct products are our main aims of Ozturk.



EMERGENCY CONTAINER

1

Ozturk manufactures fully equipped emergency type storage containers specially for the government authorities in Turkey and other countries across the world.

These containers are kept at the sites with all emergency equipment kept inside.



Secure & Watertight Additional Storage at Your Location Ground Level Access New Production Containers Only All Steel Construction Portable – Move as Needed Temporary or Permanent Storage Manufactured to ISO Specification Equipment from torch to tent



DEMOUNTABLE CONTAINER



DEMOUNTABLE CONTAINER



DEMOUNTABLE CONTAINER

Demountable container Systems are used worldwide by Military Agencies, State & Local Governments, Construction companies, and Industry

- Öztürk Container has structures for any purpose, including kitchens and dining rooms, accommodation villages, multistory Offices (3 floors), showers and toilets, stores and schools.
- Modular structures from Öztürk Container can be flatpacked to reduce transportation cost and are easy to build and install on site.



• Our Flatpack container buildings require only external plumbing and electrical connections before use.

• Our modular structures are also flexible enough to cope with the potential growth of installations.

• The buildings are truly modular; other modules can be added later to create larger open plan spaces, placed on top or at the sides of existing structures.

• Öztürk Container designs and supplies a total package. Integrated walkways, corridors, staircases and secondary roofing will enhance and complete your facility.

• These components are delivered fully pre-configured to reduce on-site construction times and to minimize logistical complexity.





FlatPack containers

Manufactured using a robust steel frame, corner posts and interchangeable wall panels, each flat packed unit includes incorporated fork truck lifting pockets within the floor base, for easy assembly. Each standard transportable flat pack house is supplied with its own electrics, 2 double wall sockets, 2 double glazed windows with integral security shutters, single door, plus all of the nuts and bolts required for full assembly.

The Advantages of the flat pack containers

- Produced by highly isolated polyurethane sandwich panels
- Reduced transportation costs due to flat pack stacking loads;
- 8 units can be loaded onto a TIR Truck or 6 units into a 40 HC Shipping container for sea freight
- WC/shower-Bathroom facilities can be provided in the containers
- Each FlatPack accommodation container can be assembled in only 30 minutes
- Our long-term accommodation containers can be connected together to provide space for many people to live.
- Secure steel structure with steel doors and window shutters;
- Interchangeable panels
- Units can be joined together to make multi complexes;
- Partition walls can be installed after erection to form various internal layouts.
- All necessary furniture, including a bed, chair and cupboard, can be provided in the containers.





OFFICE-ACCOMMODATION CONTAINER

Ozturk is a leader for sales, design, engineering and manufacturing of demountable office Container solutions with the latest technologies in its factory. We work with our customers every step of the way to ensure all projects are designed and manufactured on time and of the highest quality. Our success maintaining long term relationships has been the result of careful planning and evaluation of every project we begin.



DEMOUNTABLE CONTAINER

The Advantages of the demountable- flat pack containers:

- Flatpack containers are Produced by highly isolated polyurethane sandwich panels
- WC/shower Bathroom facilities can be provided in the flatpack containers
- Each flatpacked accommodation container can be assembbled in only 30 minutes

• All necessary furniture, including a bed, chair and cupboard can be provided in the containers.

• 8 units can be loaded onto a Truck trailer or 6 units into 40'ft High cube Shipping container for transportation.

• Our long-term accommodation containers can be connected together to provide space for many people to live.

- Customer satisfaction by providing:
- Fast production and loading
- Best shipping methods to anywhere around the globe
- Fast and safe assembly services
- Materials used according to required standards
- High-quality and best prices
- All required details are supplied
- The buildings can be disassembled and re-assembled with minimum loss Excellent

organization Technical service support.



CAMP PROJECTS

Turnkey Camp Projects: (Offices, Dormitories, Dining Halls and Kitchens, WC-Shower Units, Laundries)

- Worker Residential Cities,
- Worker / Labor Camps,
- Military Camps,
- Refugee Camps,
- Emergency Accommodation Camps

Turnkey Industrial Facilities:

- Industry Buildings
- Factory Buildings,
- Aircraft Hangars,



DEMOUNTABLE CONTAINER

MIN

No.

- 📒 Gymnasiums,
- Workshops,
- Warehouses,
- Cold Rooms,
- Garages

Turnkey Social Facilities:

Housing and Residence Units,

- Hotels,
- Holiday Villages,
- Schools,
- Student Dormitory Buildings,
- Nurseries,
- Hospitals,
- Clinics,
- Office and Management Buildings,
- Police Stations,
- Police Schools,
- Schools,
- Prisons,
- Sporting Halls
- GSM Shelters



CABIN CONTAINER









CABIN CONTAINER

Öztürk container has high quality cabins for many different requirements. The Containers can be used as shipping containers, watchman cabins, generator cabins, telecom shelters, mobile storage units, refrigerated containers, portable storage containers, and have many other applications.

Öztürk container can also modify and customize ISO containers for specialized applications. With the latest in CAD development tools, we can design and modify your cabins & offer a large variety of custom modifications.
GSM SHELTER

Öztürk container's GSM Containers that are specifically manufactured for mobile GSM base stations, satellite transmitters and generators have long service life and they are really safe container models. With its structure resistant to four season weather conditions, special air-conditioning outlets, and installation system, Öztürk container's mobile GSM containers can be installed to any desired location.

Öztürk container's mobile GSM containers provide safe usage in level open lands or high elevation field conditions.

Mobile GSM containers manufactured in modern facilities of Öztürk container at international quality standards are the best solution for GSM companies aiming international competitive success.

Our shelters are corrosion resistant, dust and dirt proof and provide protection to high value telecom equipment. The specifications are in line with the Customer requirements.

Each Shelter has sufficient space for accommodating MW Racks, BTS equipment, Power Interface Units, Batteries and SMPS Battery Chargers.





The systems are efficiently designed considering the heat generated by the enclosed equipment and environment temperature variations. Advanced Passive Phase Changing Materials have been used for minimum use of Air Conditioners and Generator, low running cost and fault free long life of the equipments.

The shelter is packed unassembled with all required accessories for installation in field.



CABIN CONTAINER





CABIN CONTAINER





1

_'

38 - 39





Ξ,

SECURITY CABIN

Our respectable customers can avail from us amazing collection of security containers.

Our security cabins are manufactured using excellent quality materials under the guidance of expert architects.

The material, which is used in the manufacturing process is sourced from most trusted and reliable vendors of market is used in the manufacturing process.

The offered security cabin is very widely used for the security personal at the gates of offices , work sites, army camps and apartments.

Features:

0

- Excellent construction designs
- Durable
 - Easy to install



ARMY CONTAINER





- I



١.



ARMY CONTAINER

Öztürk container manufactures army containers for camp accommodation projects. We have built up a vast amount of experience over the years due to the amount of projects that we have undertaken. We have the ability to built living accommodations, such as sleeping units, offices, support units, fully equipped kitchen units, water treatment portable units, generator container units, freezer units and many more.

Öztürk container designs and builds army container solutions for different customers. So far, the Turkish, US Army , Spanish army , UN and NATO are using our containers for military applications.

The majority of the Öztürk's containers for military applications have the ISO 8ft,10ft,20ft,40ft and 40'HC unit which can be transported by ship, truck, rail or plane.

BULLET PROOF CONTAINER

Öztürk manufactures a wide range of armoured and bullet proof containers in any required sizes and standards.

Our containers can also be vehicles mounted for military camp projects.















WC-SHOWER CONTAINER



١.



-،



WC-SHOWER CONTAINER

Our Sanitary containers are with you in all types of places. They are practical, independent and spacious, they will quickly become indispensable. The sanitary solution guarantees a perfect hygiene and an incomparable comfort on your construction, sport, or cultural sites. Various equipments are available with our sanitary containers.Öztürk's Sanitary containers can be directly connected to the sewage system. These shower units are the perfect solution for large camp requirements and can be connected via corridors to the rest of the accommodation modules to create comfortable and clean ablution facilities under one roof. The ablution modules can be fitted with a mixture of showers, basins, urinals and toilets. Ablution modules are transported in a flatpack form with all ablution components packed inside, allowing for efficient and swift on site installation. Öztürk manufactures demountable & ISO type sanitary containers as well as other standard modules.

ISO WC-SHOWER

Our ISO type toilet & shower units are the perfect solution especially for large military camp projects. The ablution modules can be fitted with a mixture of showers, basins, urinals and toilets.

The modules are designed for a full "wet purpose" requirement and allow for easy cleaning through a central drainage system.

Ablution modules are transported as assembled and are in plug & play condition after the delivery.

The Advantages of the ISO type sanitary containers;

- Can be designed in any required confguration and specification
- Produced by highly isolated polyurethane sandwich panels

Ablutions are equipped with a sewer connection, Ozturk's ISO type toilets and shower buildings offer a hygienic solution for any location.

Whether you need portable toilet hire for a one day event or a portable bathroom for long term construction project, Ozturk can assist with your portable toilet and shower block needs.





WC-SHOWER CONTAINER







FLATPACK WC-SHOWER

These shower units are the perfect solution for large camp requirements and can be connected via corridors to the rest of the accommodation modules to create comfortable and clean ablution facilities under one roof. The ablution modules can be fitted with a mixture of showers, basins, urinals and toilets.

The modules are designed for a full "wet purpose" requirement and allow for easy cleaning through a central drainage system.

Ablution modules are transported in a flatpack form with all ablution components packed inside, allowing for efficient and swift on site installation.

The Advantages of the demountable sanitary containers

- Can be designed in any required confguration and specification
- Produced by highly isolated polyurethane sandwich panels
- Reduced transportation costs due to flat pack stacking loads;
- 8 units can be loaded onto a TIR Truck or 6 units into a 40 HC Shipping container
- Each flatpack accommodation container can be assembled in only 60 minutes.

ÖZTÜRK



WC-SHOWER CONTAINER

日本

216 211 46 27

.



_'







PREFABRICATED BUILDING



PREFABRICATED BUILDING



PREFABRICATED BUILDING

Pre-manufactured light prefabricated constructions are mounted on the prepoured concrete ground.

The most important advantage of steel construction system is its lightening and resistant to seismic features.

The preferences to the light prefabricated constructions increases with its short time production and mounting facility and allow for an easy dismantling and erection for several times. Prefabricated buildings can be manufactured in any given sizes and design criterias. They can be one, two or three storied. The transportation of the products can be done by using trucks, trailers, vessels, loading containers, trains and cargo airplanes.

Prefabricated buildings are delivered with electriacal and sanitary installation, painting and glazing included .

All the materials are certified by T.S.E and ISO 9001 -2008 quality certificates..

Pre - manufacturated light prefabricated buildings can be applied to any accomodation plan in multiplication of 100 cm. in width and length in accordance with the utilization purpose.

All prefabricated constructions are made up from the modulation panels. Pre - manufacturated light prefabricated buildings are designed to allow mounting and dismantingling for several several times. All architectural and statical calculations are prepared by our experienced technical department by using SAP 2000 Strucad and AutoCAD. All materials are certified by T.S.E and ISO 9001-2008 standards...





PREFABRICATED BUILDING





STEEL CONSTRUCTION





STEEL CONSTRUCTION



STEEL CONSTRUCTION

Structural steel system is the system that offers the most ideal construction solutions in large scaled constructions such as industrial structures, commercial buildings, school, hospital, sports facilities, cultural center, social facilities, warehouses, hangars etc.

Öztürk , which builds large scaled and specific designed constructions in a short time, provides a great time and cost advantage to project owners.

Öztürk's steel buildings are both more aesthetic and very resistant to earthquake.

Öztürk's structural steel buildings that can be removed and re-assembled as request are also environmentally friendly due to be a recycled material of steel.



CUSTOM DESIGN









CUSTOM DESIGN

Öztürk container can produce customized ISO containers for specialized applications. Our Standard production dimensions include: 6'Ft, 8'Ft, 10'Ft, 20'Ft, 40'Ft, 40'HC and 45'Ft. Öztürk has capabilities to manufacture and deliver in other required special dimensions and specifications as well.

Öztürk's container systems can be fitted with energy-efficient insulated walls and ceilings, full electrical and lighting systems, plumbing and ventilation systems, environmental control units and other special applications.

All our Container Systems are especially preferred Worldwide by Military Agencies, Defence organizations, State & Local Governments, Construction , Mining, Oil & Gas companies.



CUSTOM DESIGN

100
KITCHEN CONTAINER

Öztürk container's kitchens are custom built for rapid deployment and flexible expansion or relocation Our kitchen systems have the capacity to produce meals for up to 2000 people.

Our standard model kitchen containers are in 20'Ft sizes and designed for the preparation & cooking of complete meals for 50 to 500 people and we have also larger kitchen models available from 500 to 2000 people capacity.

Our kitchen container solutions can be adapted to meet any military requirements, as well as the needs of civilian users such as construction firms and civilian aid organizations.

All the interior walls, ceiling and floor are clad in stainless steel to ensure compliance with the strictest hygiene requirements under field conditions.

The floors also have grated drains for easier cleaning.

The kitchen equipment has been designed to provide maximum access for cleaning, optimal efficiency and ease of operation.

Our kitchen containers can be integrated with dining halls with large camp projects

Öztürk can design produce fully equipped kitchen containers according to any specific needs. Many customers from the military, mining ,construction and oil & gas sectors prefer Öztürk's kitchen svstems.













WATER TREATMENT

Öztürk can produce and deliver water treatment container systems in any required sizes and specifications.

Our main sizes are 20'Ft, 40'Ft and 40'HC sizes but Öztürk manufactures according to other sizes as well.

Containers are CSC plated and produced according to our clients exact requirements.

Many clients prefer Öztürk's ISO water treatment units for their projects.



74 - 75

OIL WASTE CONTAINER



Öztürk can produce and deliver Containerized Waste Storage & Disposal units in any required sizes and specifications. Our main sizes are 20'Ft, 40'Ft and 40'HC sizes but we produce according to other sizes as well. Containers are CSC plated and produced according to our clients needs Many clients prefer Öztürk' productions for their projects.





_'

Ξ,



CHEMICAL WASTE CONTAINER

Öztürk can produce and deliver Containerized chemical waste units in any required sizes and specifications.

Our main sizes are 20'Ft, 40'Ft and 40'HC sizes but we produce according to other sizes as well.

Containers are CSC plated and produced according to our clients needs Many clients prefer Öztürk' productions for their projects.









_'

Ξı

MINI FACTORY CONTAINER

Öztürk can produce and deliver mini factory units that can be usedas mobile olive oil process unit and mobile bakery.

Our containers can be designed and equipped in any required specifications.

Our main size is 40'HC sizes but we produce according to other sizes as well.

These custom built units are CSC plated and produced according to our clients needs.

Our bakery units can be used in many different projects.

Our olive oil process unit is fully equipped and can be moved around the world for processing the olive oil. Many clients prefer Öztürk' productions for their projects.







_ I



WORKSHOP CONTAINER



Öztürk can produce workshop containers in any required specifications.

The units can be air conditioned and supplied with a complete set of machines and hand tools to meet the individual specifications.

Öztürk's Workshop Containers are self sustained workshop units, fully equipped to support construction, installation and maintenance projects.

Our workshop units can be supplied as an interconnecting multi-modular system or as a stand alone system, and customised according to client's specifications.

O

Units are available in 20'Ft, 40'Ft and 40'HC sizes and are equipped with self sustaining power generation, distribution board and electrical wiring system.

These custom built units are CSC plated and produced according to our clients needs. Our work shop containers can be provided with any required equipment.

Many clients prefer Öztürk' productions for their projects.

82 - 83

SOLAR POWERED CONTAINER

Öztürk's Solar power containers.

Öztürk can produce Solar power containers in any required specifications.

Our main sizes for the Solar power containers are 20'Ft,40'Ft and 40'HC sizes and we produce according to other sizes as well.

Our ISO type Solar power containers can be CSC plated and produced according to our clients needs. Many clients prefer Öztürk' productions for their projects.











ISO ACCOMMODATION CONTAINER

Ozturk container manufactures ISO type living containers mainly for the military accommodation camp projects.

Our ISO type camp containers are mainly in 20'Ft, 40'Ft and 40'HC sizes but we prduce according to any other sizes as well

We have built up a vast amount of experience over the years due to the amount of projects that we have undertaken.

Öztürk has capabilities to produce ISO type living accommodations, such as sleeping units, offices, support units, fully equipped kitchen units, water treatment portable units, generator container units, freezer units and many more.

Ozturk container designs and builds ISO type living container solutions for many different projects around the globe.







RADIOACTIVE CONTAINER

Öztürk can produce and deliver Containerized Radioactive storage units in any required sizes and specifications.

Our main sizes are 20'Ft, 40'Ft and 40'HC sizes but we produce according to other sizes as well.

Containers are CSC plated and produced according to our clients needs Many clients prefer Öztürk' productions for their projects.







_'

٦,

OFFSHORE CONTAINER

Öztürk can produce and deliver Offshore type containers in any required sizes and specifications.

Our main sizes are 20'Ft, 40'Ft and 40'HC sizes but we produce according to other sizes as well.

Ozturk container's offshore containers are designed, manufactured and tested in accordance with requirements of the following latest editions standards and regulations.

- ISO 1161 Specification of corner fittings for series 1 freight containers.
- CSC International convention for safe containers

We produce containers according to customer's specification and drawings to fit their specific requirements.

Öztürk's Special Offshore containers can be used to house,

- Generators
- Water treatment system
- Offices
- Accommodations
- Battery room
- Pumps,
- Compressors
- Tanks and water works,
- Heating boilers
- Swichrooms
- Control posts and appliances,
- Cutting, welding and other machines

Many clients prefer Öztürk' productions for their projects











FOLDABLE CONTAINER

Ozturk manufacturess Foldable containers which are mainly used for festivals & youth camp Projects.

Available sizes are 10'Ft & 20'Ft units.

Foldable container systems may be equipped with 2 integrated bed system + Internal & External PVC foil cladding is also provided as optional

It provides an important amount of time saving as compared to demountable containers that have similar dimensions.

It can be erected 10 times faster.

2 people can erect a container within max. 4 minutes.

Ozturk's foldable container has designed its foldable containers in compliance with the international transportation standards and 10 of the 20'Ft units or 20 of the 10'Ft units can be transported on a single truck at the same time.

Ozturk has ability to produce according to other specifications as well .







_ I

Ξ1



TRAILER MOUNTED CONTAINER

Ozturk's trailer mounted accommodation containers

- Ozturk's trailer mounted containers are mainly manufactured from 20'Ft ISO containers
- Our trailer mounted containers can be equipped as kitchen, laundry, sanitary, accommodation units, & etc.
- They are perfect solution for the movable military camp projects.

The Advantages of the trailer mounted accommodation containers

- Can be designed in any required configuration and specification
- Produced by highly isolated polyurethane sandwich panels

Ozturk can design and manufacture according to any required specifications and configurations.







GENERATOR CABIN CONTAINER

Öztürk manufactures & offers many different types of generator containers mainly 20'Ft, 40'Ft and 40'HC sizes.

Our generator Container productions can be designed in any required configuration.

Moreover, thanks to our team of experts, we can support customers during the design phase, putting a variety of different customizations at their disposal.











96 - 97

MOBILE EXPANDABLE CONTAINER

Öztürk can produce 2 in 1 & 3 in 1 expandable containers according to any required specifications

Our main sizes are in 20'Ft and and we produce according to any specific sizes as well

Ozturk's expandable containers are designed, manufactured and tested in accordance with requirements of the following latest editions standards and regulations.

Öztürk's Special Expandable containers for the following purposes;

- Clinics
- Hospitals
- Kitchens
- Offices
- Accommodations
- Show rooms

Many clients prefer Öztürk' productions for their projects











Ξ1

_'











_'





100 - 101

HIGH PRESSURE AIR COMPRESSOR CONTAINER











Sancaktepe (Main) Factory

0

Veysel Karani Mh. Osmangazi Cd. No:215 Sancaktepe/İstanbul

+90 216 496 00 70

+90 216 496 66 53

ozturk@ozturkcontainer.com

Ferhatpaşa Factory Ferhatpaşa Mah. Anadolu Cad. No:125 Ataşehir-İstanbul

.

+90 216 661 01 13

+90 216 661 01 40

ozturk@ozturkcontainer.com

Gemlik Depot

Engürücük köyü Mevkii Gençeli Kavşağı No:1 Gemlik/Bursa

